Campus Announcements for the week of 02/28/2005

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. University Senate-Call for Nominations
- 2. * Recycle Your Laserjet Toner Cartridges *
- **02.** Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements
- 1. March is National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Dialogues Across Differences- Day Long Women's Workshop and Retreat
- 2. FREE SBDC "Writing A Business Plan" Workshop, Wed., March 9, Stony Brook University, SAC-Room 304, 6:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.
- 3. Create a mailing list in Lotus Notes from information that you have in Excel or Word.
- 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures
- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Oceans and Atmosphere Colloquium, March 4, 2005
- 3. A Gathering of Science Scholars II
- 4. Who is the Master Puppeteer? Find out on Monday, March 14
- 5. Mathematics Department
- 6. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 7. The Sixteenth Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture
- 8. Political Violence, Culture and Inequality: Evidence from Peru's Truth Commission
- 9. Stony Brook Graduate Program In Public Health & University At Albany School Of Public Health Video Broadcast
- 10. "Prosthetic Memory: Bodies, Bits, and Media Art Installations"--a talk by Christa Erickson
- 11. Doctoral Defenses this week

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Graduate Program In Public Health Public Health Grand Rounds
- 2. Psychiatry Grand Rounds
- 3. 3/4/05: Open House at Stony Brook's Medical School

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Help Stem The Population Of Feral Cats On Campus

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Historical Contradance: A Winter's Night in Setauket
- 2. The Kennedys return to The University Cafe on Sunday, March 13th at 2 P.M.
- 3. Girls Lacrosse High School Clinic
- 4. Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino
- 5. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series: Fists of Fury (The Chinese Connection) Tuesday, March 1, 7:00 p.m. Wang Center Theater
- 6. Pakeezah (Pure Heart) Wednesday, March 2, Wang Center Theatre., 7:00 p.m.
- 7. Contemporary Chamber Players: Percussion Plus!
- 8. Japanese Samurai Film Series: Seven Samurai Thursday, March 3, 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theater. Free to all.
- 9. DMA Piano Recital
- 10. University Orchestra to present Children's Concert on March 8
- 11. Japanese Samurai Film Series

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.
- 2. Defensive Driving Classes Offered in March and April
- 3. Adobe Illustrator NCE 322 12 sessions Fee \$629
- 4. Web Page Design and Site Management with FrontPage NCE 325.5 3 sessions Fee \$159
- 5. Auditions for the SBU Pre-College and Community Music Spring Adult Chamber Music

Workshop

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Are You Or Your Partner Depressed? Is It Affecting Your Marriage/Relationship? We Can Help!
- 2. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Job/Internship Fair
- 2. A Chance to be Heard
- 3. Looking for Kosher food on campus? Buy Kosher Food To Go at the Seawolves MarketPlace
- 4. Administrative Director

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. University Senate-Call for Nominations

Full details on vacancies for Committee assignments can be found on the Senate web page: http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/usenate.nsf under the link "Call for University Senate Nominations"

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

2. * Recycle Your Laserjet Toner Cartridges *

Did you know that more than 90% of a laserjet cartridge consists of recyclable materials? Please help us remove them from the wastestream.

We accept many model numbers from Hewlett Packard, Canon, IBM, Lexmark, Panasonic, and Samsung.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 to arrange for a pickup. She will be more than happy to assist you with any service needs.

Thank you. We look forward to hearing from you!

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. March is National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month

It's important for you to know ...

Colorectal cancer can be prevented. Not only that, it is extremely curable if caught early. No matter what your age, know the risk factors, know the symptoms, and know your family history.

Starting at age 50, men and women who are at average risk for colorectal cancer should get screened. Men and women who have a higher risk of the disease may need to be tested earlier and should talk to their doctor about when.

Colorectal cancer is treatable - know your options.

To make an appointment with our colorectal specialists, Drs. M. Corman, D. Rivadeneira, and W. Smithy, call 631-444-4545

Submitted by: Andrew Toga/CPMP

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Dialogues Across Differences- Day Long Women's Workshop and Retreat

Dialogues Across Differences, sponsored by the President's Office in collaboration with Herstory Writers Workshop, invites you to a day long women's workshop retreat in the Charles B. Wang Center Chapel. The retreat will be held on Saturday, March 5, 2005 from 10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. with a one-hour break for lunch (Lunch on your own).

The retreat will end with a special reading by Herstory members from 3:30 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. The theme of the reading will be "moving from silence to having a voice".

To register, contact Antonio Ferrantino at 632-6280 or via e-mail aferrant@notes.cc.sunysb.edu Walk in participants will also be welcome. The daylong retreat as well as the reading is free of charge. To learn more about Herstory, please visit their website at: www.herstorywriters.org

http://www.herstorywriters.org

Submitted by: Jean Johnston/Pres

2. FREE SBDC "Writing A Business Plan" Workshop, Wed., March 9, Stony Brook University, SAC-Room 304, 6:00 P.M. - 8:00 P.M.

Every business needs a business plan, whether you are looking for financing or just need an operational guide - a business plan is a necessity. Let us show you how to write one! Registration is required. To register call Ann at 29140.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/smallbusiness

Submitted by: Ann Garbarino/CEAS

3. Create a mailing list in Lotus Notes from information that you have in Excel or Word.

Click this link and register for "Using the Lotus Notes Personal Address Book" scheduled for 3/2 from 11-12. Learn how to manage individual contacts and mailing lists for email distribution. Learn how to use information that you already have in Excel or Word to easily create mailing lists in Notes.

http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/training/Notes_training.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Brad Ferrier from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration will present a seminar entitled, "An Efficient Bulk Microphysical Parameterization for Use in Operational Forecast Models" on Wednesday, March 2. The seminar will take place at 11:30 a.m. at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For more information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

2. Oceans and Atmosphere Colloquium, March 4, 2005

Dr. Dake Chen from the Lamond-Doherty Earth Observatory will present a seminar entitled "An intrinsic mode of Indo-Pacific climate variability" at 12:30pm on March 4, 2005. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For further information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

3. A Gathering of Science Scholars II

The Center for Inclusive Education will host a national conference that will highlight the research accomplishments of underrepresented science students, both undergraduate and graduate, and the success of the myriad of diversity programs that promote their academic achievements and encourage the pursuit of a career in the professoriate. The conference will feature nationally recognized leaders in minority science education, skill-building workshops, a

research symposium competition of science posters, and a networking session/career fair. Last year, our inaugural conference yielded 300 participants with over 200 students from 21 institutions throughout New York State and more than 90 research posters. This will be an exciting event and we encourage the participation of students, faculty and university staff. Please refer to our website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/agep for more information, including the latest agenda, and to register on-line. We hope you will join us for this special event.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/AGEP

Submitted by: Kathryne Piazzola/Prov

4. Who is the Master Puppeteer? Find out on Monday, March 14

Your favorite quarterback makes a miracle throw while dodging a 300-pound lineman-is the play's success due to pure athletic skill? Good luck? Or could the quarterback's subconscious memory be controlling the play? Daniel Wolpert, Ph.D., Professor of Motor Neuroscience and Co-Director of the Institute of Movement Neuroscience, University College London, will explain just how the brain controls motor performance and why computers will never be able to compete with human dexterity.

Join us for "The Master Puppeteer: How the Brain Controls the Body," on Monday, March 14 at 4:30 p.m. in the Staller Center for the Arts.

The lecture is free and intended for a general audience. A reception will follow the talk.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/mind/

Submitted by: Shelley Catalano/UAff

5. Mathematics Department

Visit our web site for: Colloquium http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal/week.php?LocationID=9
Math Club http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal/week.php?LocationID=12
Other Events http://www.math.sunysb.edu/cal

Submitted by: Nancy Rohring/CAS

6. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30p.m., Wednesday, March 2, 2005 Life Sciences Building, Room 038

"TRACE METALS AND VITAMINS IN THE OCEAN: FROM CLIMATE CHANGE TO THE ORIGIN OF LIFE"

Dr. Sergio Sanudo-Wilhelmy, Marine Sciences Research Center, SUNY at Stony Brook Host: Dr. Manuel Lerdau - mlerdau@life.bio.sunysb.edu
If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

7. The Sixteenth Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture

Professor Christopher T. Walsh, Hamilton Kuhn Professor of Biological Chemistry and Molecular Pharmacology at Harvard Medical School, will present the Sixteenth Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture on Friday, March 4 at 4:00 pm in the Wang Center Theater. The title of his talk is "Nature's Inventory of Biohalogenation Catalysts." Light refreshments will be served at 3:30 pm in the Theater Lobby. For further information, please contact the Chemistry Department at 632-7884.

Submitted by: Diane Godden/CAS

8. Political Violence, Culture and Inequality: Evidence from Peru's Truth Commission

Carlos Ivan Degregori of Instituto de Estudios Peruanos/Princeton University. One of Peru's notable intellectuals and anthropologists discusses a troubling finding: the disproportionate number of Quechua peasants murdered during Peru's political violence of the 1990's. MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28 4:00-6:00 PM Social & Behavioral Sciences Bldg., N320 Free Admission.

Sponsors: LACS and Department of Anthropology.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/lacc

Submitted by: Domenica Tafuro/CAS

9. Stony Brook Graduate Program In Public Health & University At Albany School Of Public Health Video Broadcast

March 17, 2005, 9am - 10am. Shoe-Leather Epidemiology: A Guided Tour. The fundamentals of epidemiology and outbreak investigation come alive as an actual recent investigation unfolds from the initial identification of the outbreak through to its conclusion. This presentation will be guided by Geraldine Johnson of the New York State Department of Health Bureau of Communicable Disease Control.

Submitted by: Brandon Glassman/Affl

10. "Prosthetic Memory: Bodies, Bits, and Media Art Installations"--a talk by Christa Erickson

Christa Erickson, Associate Professor of Art, will deliver the sixth talk in the Feminist Campus Colloquia on Thursday, March 3 at 4:30 pm in the Humanities Institute, Melville Library, E4340. Professor Erickson is an interdisciplinary artist who investigates the politics, pleasures, and pains of spaces mediated by electronic technologies. Her work has been exhibited in galleries and museums internationally. Future FCC speakers include Ritch Calvin (Women's Studies), who will talk on "Science Fiction, Representation, and Femininity: Modifying the Female Body" on

April 7. The FCC is sponsored by HISB and Women's Studies.

Submitted by: Celia Marshik/CAS

11. Doctoral Defenses this week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defences http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.html

Submitted by: Yordanos Beyene/GST

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Graduate Program In Public Health - Public Health Grand Rounds

March 14th, 2005 - Monday

"History of Medical Treatments, Herbal Supplements, and the Placebo Effects", presented by Arthur Grollman, MD, Professor, Pharmacology, Stony Brook University Hospital. 5:00 to 6:00 PM, Health Sciences Center, Level 3, Preventive Medicine Conference Room #067. Please contact Pat Villa at 631.444.2074 if you would like to attend

Submitted by: Patricia Villa/UHMC

2. Psychiatry Grand Rounds

Residency Training in Psychiatry in the Current Millennium Jack Hirschowitz, MD, Professor of Psychiatry, Mount Sinai School of Medicine Michael Schwartz, MD, Professor of Psychiatry, SUNY Stony Brook Tuesday, March 1, 2005, 11:30 am, HSC L3 LH6 All are welcome to attend

Submitted by: Linda Hans/UHMC

3. 3/4/05: Open House at Stony Brook's Medical School

Mark your calendars. Stony Brook's Medical School Open House, an event set up specifically for Stony Brook students, occurs just once a year. If you are interested in a career as a physician-regardless of which science courses you are taking right now or what you think your chances might be--make a point of attending this event. Here are the details:

School of Medicine Open House Date and Time: Friday, March 4, 2005 - 2:00-4:00 Location: Lecture Hall 4, Level 2, Health Sciences Center

- * Admissions Topics (Speakers: Dr. Jack Fuhrer, Dean Grace Agnetti, Dr. Aldustus Jordan)
- * Medical Student Panel (Questions and Answers about what the life and studies of a med student are like)

* Tour of the Medical Center Light refreshments will be served. For more details, call Admissions at 631-444-2113.

http://www.sunysb.edu/healthed

Submitted by: James Montren/Prov

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Help Stem The Population Of Feral Cats On Campus

The SBU Cat Network works to humanely trap, neuter, vaccinate, and care for the many feral cats that live on campus. Capturing kittens often means they can be socialized and placed in homes. Capturing older cats means they can be spayed/neutered to avoid the birth of more cats who must fend for themselves outside. If you're interested in helping, please contact Nancy Franklin (nancy.franklin@sunysb.edu).

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Historical Contradance: A Winter's Night in Setauket

Enjoy an evening of Civil War period dancing and live music, Wednesday, March 9 from 7 to 10 pm at the historic Setauket Neighborhood House. \$2 donation suggested. No experience necessary, no partner required. Demonstration and practice at 7:00, dance at 8:00. The dance is a collaborative effort on the part of LITMA (Long Island Traditional Music Association), the Three Village Historical Society, and SUNY Stony Brook's History Department class "Dancing American History from Slavery to Hip Hop." Students who study history from the perspective of dance will be on hand to learn and demonstrate. Larry Moser and Mary Nagin will provide music. Calling the event is Annette Kirk. The Three Village Historical Society will provide period refreshments and other touches of history. The Setauket Neighborhood House is located at 95 Main Street in Setauket, very near the Mill Pond. For more information, call (631) 632-7483.

http://litma.org/scontradance.aspx

Submitted by: April Masten/CAS

2. The Kennedys return to The University Cafe on Sunday, March 13th at 2 P.M.

Maura and Pete Kennedy return to the University Cafe, after they inaugurated the Sunday afternoon acoustic series a little over a year ago. Great original songs, terrific guitar work, and

the high energy of The Kennedys will make for another memorable afternoon. Their most recent CD, Stand, mixed Kennedy's originals with a great version of Dave Carter's "When I'm Gone." The husband and wife duo of Martha Trachtenberg and Tom Griffith open.

Admission is \$ 15.00 and you can reserve by e mailing gpalaia@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or calling 632-6027. The University Cafe is located in the Stony Brook Union Building. Entrance is from the outside.

Future shows (all on Sundays at 2 PM) include: Rod Picott on April 3rd, Rachael Davis with Brett Hartenback on April 17th (with Pat Wictor opening) and Chuck Brodsky on May 1st (Little Toby Walker will open).

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

3. Girls Lacrosse High School Clinic

The Stony Brook Women's Lacrosse Team will be hosting a Girls Lacrosse Clinic for High School players on Sunday, March 6, 2005. The clinic will be held in LaValle Stadium from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm at a cost of \$35.00. Our Guest Clinician for the clinic is Crista Samaras, a member of the US National Lacrosse Team and a World Cup GOLD Medalist. The clinic will also be staffed by the Stony Brook coaches and varsity team members. The clinic will offer advanced skill instruction, offensive and defensive strategies, and game situations to help players put it all together. Please contact Meghan McNamara at 632-4086 or via email at mmcnamara@notes.cc.sunysb.edu, if you would like to register your daughter or to find out more information. Space is limited.

Submitted by: Meghan McNamara/Pres

4. Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino

Employee Bus Trip to Foxwoods Casino (6 hour stay) on Saturday, April 16, 2005. \$25 per person (\$10 food credit or Buffet, and \$10 Keno). Leave Administration Building Circle at 7:00 a.m. Seats are on a first come basis.

Checks should be payable to FSA 754. Cash also accepted. For more information, contact Dorothy Kutzin at 632-6040.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

5. Chinese Martial Arts Film Series: Fists of Fury (The Chinese Connection) Tuesday, March 1, 7:00 p.m. Wang Center Theater

In the early 1900s, the Chinese martial arts student Chen Zhen avenges his master Huo Yuanjia's mysterious death. Of the many fictionalized versions of this real story, Fists of Fury is by far the most famous, with its iconic Chinese nationalist imagery (No more "No Dogs or Chinese Allowed!") and the amazing screen presence of its equally iconic star Bruce Lee. Keep your eyes open for a very young Jackie Chan as one of the martial arts students! (Lo Wei, 1972, 102 min., Cantonese with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Sunita Mukhi/Pres

6. Pakeezah (Pure Heart) Wednesday, March 2, Wang Center Theatre., 7:00 p.m

Nargis (Meena Kumari) who was raised in a brothel grows up to become a beautiful and popular dancer/singer Sahibjaan. Aristocratic Salim Ahmed Khan (Raaj Kumar) is enthralled by Sahibjaan's beauty and innocence, and eventually convinces her to elope with him. But trials and tribulations await Sahibjaan as she is recognized by men wherever she goes in the company of Salim. Exquisitely photographed on elaborate sets, the movie won a Filmfare award for its art direction. It contains song-and-dance sequences that become an integral part of the story. (Kamal Amrohi, 1971, 125 min., Hindi with English subtitles)

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Sunita Mukhi/Pres

7. Contemporary Chamber Players: Percussion Plus!

March 4th @ 8:00pm Stony Brook Percussion Ensemble Staller Center Recital Hall-Free admission! Program: Harrison Birtwhistle - For O, For O, The Hobby Horse is Forgot George Aperghis - Les Guetters des Sons Salvatore Sciarrino - Il Fruscio Lungo Trent'anni

Submitted by: Christa Van Alstine/GST

8. Japanese Samurai Film Series: Seven Samurai Thursday, March 3, 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theater. Free to all.

Unanimously hailed as one of the greatest masterpieces in the history of motion pictures, Seven Samurai has inspired countless films modeled after its basic premise. The story is set in the 1600s when the residents of a small Japanese village are seeking protection against repeated attacks by a band of marauding thieves. Offering mere handfuls of rice as payment, they hire seven unemployed "ronin." The climactic battle with the raiding thieves remains one of the most breathtaking sequences ever filmed. (Akira Kuro

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Sunita Mukhi/Pres

9. DMA Piano Recital

Thursday, March 3rd, 2005, 12 noon, Recital Hall, Staller Center for the Arts,

Leopoldo Erice, piano Evocación (From Suite Iberia) - I. Albéniz Sonata Op. 90, in e minor - L. v. Beethoven Ballade Op. 52, in f minor - F. Chopin Etude Op. 39 no. 5, in e-flat minor - S. Rachmaninoff Fantasie Op. 17, in C Major - R. Schumann

Submitted by: Christa Van Alstine/GST

10. University Orchestra to present Children's Concert on March 8

CHILDREN'S CONCERT to be presented by the UNIVERSITY ORCHESTRA with SUSAN DEAVER, CONDUCTOR

The Annual CHILDREN'S CONCERT will be presented by the University Orchestra with Conductor Susan Deaver at 7:30 p.m. on Tuesday, March 8th at the Staller Center Main Stage. This one-hour concert entitled "BRAVO ORCHESTRA!" will feature Mary Auner, cellist, who is the 1st Prize Winner of the 2004 USB Pre-College Concerto Competition in a performance of Saint-Saëns Cello Concerto No. 1 in A minor. The performance also includes highlights from favorite orchestral pieces featuring the brass, woodwinds, strings and percussion.

Tickets are \$8 for adults and \$4 for students and seniors. Tickets are available the evening of the performance. For Advance Ticket sale - call the Staller Center Box Office at 631.632.ARTS. For further information contact the Department of Music at Stony Brook University at 631.632.7330 or visit the Staller Center website at www.sunysb.edu/music.

http://www.sunysb.edu/music

Submitted by: Susan Deaver/CAS

11. Japanese Samurai Film Series

The Japan Center at Stony Brook presents Japanese Samurai Series Co-sponsored with the Japan Foundation New York Office and the Charles B. Wang Center March 3, 10, and 17, at the Wang Center Theater Admission Free

March 3(Thursday), 7:00 p.m., Wang Center Theater

Seven samurai (1954) by Akira Kurosawa, Unanimously hailed as one of the greatest masterpieces in the history of the motion picture, Seven Samurai has inspired countless films modeled after its basic premise. The story is set in the 1600s when the residents of a small Japanese village are seeking protection against repeated attacks by a band of marauding thieves. Offering mere handfuls of rice as payment, they hire seven unemployed "ronin." The climactic battle with the raiding thieves remains one of the most breathtaking sequences ever filmed.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/japanese.nsf/pages/news

Submitted by: Etsuko Maruoka-Ng/GST

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, March 8 and 10, 2005 from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM. Attendance at both classes is required. The course will be given in the Stony Brook Union (aka The Student Union) in Room 231. This course is open to all UUP employees and their immediate family members.

Cost is \$25 per person. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust Fund" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 AM to 3 PM.

Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. This certificate is good for three years of savings.

Contact Corinne Burns at 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

2. Defensive Driving Classes Offered in March and April

Save money on your car insurance. Two sections offered for this six hour course. Sec A: Two Wednesdays, 3/09 and 3/16, 6pm - 9pm; Union 237. Sec B: Two Tuesdays, 4/12 and 4/19, 6pm - 9pm, SAC 302. Pre-registration and payment necessary. Send two checks \$18/student or \$22/non-student (payable to SBU Crafts Center), and additional \$13 per person fee (payable to K. O'Brien) and mail to: The Stony Brook Union Crafts Center, Stony Brook University, StonyBrook, NY 11794-3200. Please include your name, address, telephone and class selection. In person registration at The Crafts Center, Union, lower level room 049. This class is an Empire Safety Council Accident Prevention Workshop. For more info or a class brochure of arts and leisure programs call The Crafts Center at 632-6822.

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

3. Adobe Illustrator NCE 322 12 sessions Fee \$629

Adobe Illustrator is the preferred program of designers, graphic artists, technical illustrators and business professionals around the world. Topics include: drawing and editing lines, curves and shapes, adding and deleting editing points, manipulating handles and curves and placing EPS, BMP, PCX, and TIF formatted scans in your files. The required textbook addresses both Macintosh and Windows users. Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Textbook is Illustrator 10 Classroom in a Book from Adobe Press.

Sectin A: Tues., 6:00-9:00 pm, Mar. 29: Apr. 5,12,19,26; May 3,10,17,24,31; Jun. 7,14,2005 10% discount for University employees and Students., CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

4. Web Page Design and Site Management with FrontPage NCE 325.5 3 sessions Fee \$159

Microsoft FrontPage is a quick, effective way to create and manage professional quality Internet sites without programming. It makes it easy for new users and professional Web developers to build and maintain well designed Web site in no time.

Section B: Mon., 6:00-9:00 pm, Mar. 7, 14, 21, 2005

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7071

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

5. Auditions for the SBU Pre-College and Community Music Spring Adult Chamber Music Workshop

The Workshops, now beginning their fifth year, are open to dedicated adult musicians of all levels of ability and experience. Ensembles for strings, woodwinds, brass, piano, and voice will be formed based on performance level and the best possible instrumentation. Pre-existing groups are also welcome. Ensembles will be coached by well-known and experienced musicians who bring years of chamber music coaching to the program. The workshops will be eight weeks in length and include six 90 minute coaching sessions, culminating in a recital in the Staller Center Recital Hall on May 22.

Auditions for the workshop will be held on Monday, March 7, beginning at 7:00 p.m. The fee is \$225 for the eight-week session. Please call Edith Auner at 632-7328 or e-mail Edith.Auner@stonybrook.edu to schedule an appointment and for more information.

Submitted by: Edith Auner/CAS

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Are You Or Your Partner Depressed? Is It Affecting Your Marriage/Relationship? We Can Help!

Dr. Daniel O'Leary and Ms. Shiri Cohen from the University Marital Clinic are looking for couples to participate in a therapy study. If you are married or cohabitating with a partner, and one of you is currently feeling depressed, you may be eligible to receive a free, 5-week couples treatment to help you and your partner learn more about depression and ways to cope with the stress you may be facing. Please contact Ms. Shiri Cohen at 632-7850 for more information about this study. This research project is funded by the National Institute of Mental Health.

Submitted by: Shiri Cohen/GST

2. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

Participate in an experiment involving filling out questionnaires and doing computer-based problem-solving tasks. If you are 18 years or older, you may be eligible to participate in this study.

To find out more, call 632-7811.

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

10. Miscellaneous

1. Job/Internship Fair

Job/Internship Fair, Wednesday, March 16, 2005 Sports Complex, Arena from 12pm - 4pm. Full time positions for students who are graduating in May. Also internships and part time positions for all majors. This event is for Stony Brook Students/Alumni Only. ID Required.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Karen Clemente/OSA

2. A Chance to be Heard

Disability Support Services, in collaboration with Student Health Services-CHOICE Center and the Theatre Department, is interested in getting written examples/stories of how Stony Brook students, faculty, and/or staff have been affected by their own or someone else's disability. Contributors are asked to include specific incidents, experiences and feelings that are remembered as being positive or negative. The information will be used to develop short skits which will be part of a live performance aimed at educating the Stony Brook community. Contributors will remain anonymous. If you are interested in contributing, please contact Stephanie Patterson at 2-6748. She will discuss all the details. We hope that you will be able to participate in this activity and look forward to your response. Thanks!

Submitted by: Stephanie Patterson/OSA

3. Looking for Kosher food on campus? Buy Kosher Food To Go at the Seawolves MarketPlace

Bagels and muffins are under the Rabbinical supervision of Rabbi Asher Schecther. The soups, sandwiches and dinners are under the Rabbinical supervision of Rabbi Moshe Portnoy. Soups and dinners are packaged ready to microwave. The Seawolves MarketPlace is located in the Student Activities Center.

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

4. Administrative Director

Not-for-profit agency at Stony Brook University seeks a dynamic individual to manage the operation of the Undergraduate Student Government office. Required: Bachelor's degree, plus a minimum of five years related management experience including some experience in a university/college setting are essential, together with excellent customer service, and communication skills. Familiarity with marketing, public relations, budget management, labor relations, and good judgment. A working knowledge of word processing, spreadsheets and e-mail systems are also necessary. Candidates possessing these abilities and experience in a not-for-profit, multi-cultural environment and/or secondary education setting, and working with college student populations, are especially encouraged to apply. Excellent benefits and a rewarding, challenging environment. For consideration, send resume with cover letter and salary requirement by 3/10/05 to HR Manager, FSA, Stony Brook University, 250 Stony Brook Union, Dept CA-FSA, Stony Brook NY 11794-3209 or fax to 631-632-6573. AA/EOE

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA